JASON MOLEN

SUMMARY

Skilled Landscape Designer and Manager with over a decade of experience in the industry. Talented with client relations, and a strong ability to connect with people and understand their needs. Flexible and eager to learn, with a comprehensive understanding of industry standards and a history of approaching challenges with creative and innovative solutions.

EXPERIENCE

Freelance Landscape and Irrigation Design (part-time) 12/2017-Current- San Jose, CA

- Consult with prospective clients to determine project requirements, including scope of work, budget, site usage, and plant palette.
- Design landscape plans (2D and 3D) based on conversations and site-requirements.
- Create Autocad Irrigation plans for Landscape Architects on commercial and residential projects.

Grounds Manager, 12/2016-12/2017 Grand Tradition Estate and Gardens- Fallbrook, CA

- Managed the maintenance and upkeep of a 35-acre estate including grounds, gardens, and water features to ensure flawless appearance for weddings and private events.
- Alternated between long-term development (budgeting, forecasting, staffing) and short-term management (daily schedules, tasks, challenges) of 7 person crew.

Account Manager, 12/2014-12/2016 Brightview (The Brickman Group)- Riverside, CA

• Supervised a portfolio of 30+ properties, generating \$1.1 Million in annual revenue, managed a team of 21 employees.

Operations Manager, 05/2010-12/2014 Brightview (The Brickman Group)- San Diego, CA

• Handled the maintenance of multiple commerical, industrial, and retail properties, inculding the oversight of irrigation, pesticide and fertilizer applications, pruning, and turf care.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING I

Bachelors of Landscape Management, 05/2010 Brigham Young University- Provo, UT

- Minor: Business
- Relevant Courses: Landscape Design, Agribusiness, Soil Sciences, Landscape Structures, Arboriculture, Bidding and Contracting.



SKILLS

Software

- AutoCAD
- Land FX
- Adobe Creative Suite
- Microsoft Office

Technical

- Plant selection and horticultural knowledge
- Irrigation design and installation
- Integrated Pest Management

Additional

- Fluent in Spanish (read, write, speak).
- Member of Irrigation Association.

CONTACT

E-Mail: jaymolen@gmail.com **Phone:** (484) 947-4262

REFERENCES

References available upon request.